Item ... .. . .. 13
Manager’s Report No. ... ... .. 18
Council Meeting ... . . 00/06/26
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2000 June 20
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDERS:
60-32-116 The 2000 Annual Drainage Improvement Program
60-60-049  City Buildings - Accessibility Improvements

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Orders, 60-32-116 and 60-60-049

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the above work orders as more specifically referred to in this report, be approved.

REPORT
60-32-116 The 2000 Annual Drainage Improvement Program

Charge: 2000 Capital Budget
Storm Extensions $330,000

Additional Information: This work order provides funding for the rehabilitation of drainage culverts and
storm sewers at various locations to alleviate potential flooding problems. Total cost of the program is
estimated at $330,000. Sufficient General Revenue funds are available and these expenditures are included
in the Storm Drainage component of the 2000 - 2004 Capital Program.

60-60-049  City Buildings - Accessibility Improvements

Charge: 2000 Capital Budget
City Buildings $37,500

Additional Information: The 2000 Capital Budget includes a provision of $37,500 to continue a program
of accessibility initiatives that would permit persons with mobility disabilities to use civic facilities more fully.
Proposed improvements include wheelchair access to washroom and shower facilities at Cameron, Eastburn
and Confederation Community Centres. Sufficient General Revenue funds are available and these
expenditures are included in the City Buildings component of the 2000 - 2004 Annual Capital Program.
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DIRECTOR ENGINEERING

cc: Director Finance
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